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MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Dircks, Executive Director for Operations '

Carlton C. Kamerer, Director, Congressional Affairs *-

James J. Cummings, Direc , Inspector and Auditor ,

-
3

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secre a '/!'

7'

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - DI|5,CU 510N OF PENDING INVESTIGATION,
1:35 P.M., THURSDAY, MABCH 25, 1982, COMMISSIONERS ' .

: CONFERENCE ROOM, D.C. OFFICE (CLOSED TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE) |

:

The Comission was briefed by OIA on findings' contained in the investigation |

report concerning release of a draft IE inspection / investigation report to the
Hayward Tyler Pump Co.

Mr. Cumings stated that DIA recommendations on possible Comission action
would be forwarded to the Commission within several days.
(Subsequently, on March 30, these recomendations were forwarded to the
Commission.)

-<
Mr. DeYoung stated that a draft policy statement on conduct of investigations
would be prepared by mid-May.

(IE) (SECY Suspense: 5/15/82)

In response to a request by Congressman Markey, the Commission * authorized
; OCA to:

1. provide the Congressna with a copy of.the final OIA investigation
report; (OCA/0IA) (SECY Suspense: 4/2/82)

2. include a cautionary note concerning protecting the privacy of individuals
intervi.ewed in the report;

3. inform the Congressman that a copy of the IE inspection [ investigation
report will be provided when completed; and

4. inform him that contents of the Region IV report are being reviewed by
OIA for potential criminality and will be used as a basis for the IE
report and therefore will not be released.

,

(Subsequently, on March 26, Congressman Markey was contacted and given the
stated information.)
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9- .;sucr er Gilinsl:y was not present durir.g this portion of the teeting.
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